MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP
Land Preservation Advisory Board

TO: Land Preservation Advisory Board Members

Julie Brixie
Frank Hatfield
Roland Harmes
Yu Man Lee
Jon Mayes
Margo Smith
Mark Stephens

FROM: James Kielbaso, Chair
DATE: June 27, 2016
RE: Summer 2016 Meeting Schedule

The Land Preservation Advisory Board Meetings that are regularly held on the second Wednesday
of each month at the Meridian Service Center will be replaced by site visits of the land
preserves. The Environmental Commission will be invited to join the tours. If regular business
needs to be conducted for the Land Preservation Advisory Board, a special meeting will be
scheduled.

Meetings Times, Dates and Locations:

July 13, 2016: Towar Woods
6 pm
meet at the Margate Drive entrance, which is at the north end of
Skyline Drive

August 10, 2016: Southwest Meridian Uplands (Sturk)
6 pm
meet at the gate at the end of Sophiea Parkway in Champion
Woods subdivision

September 13, 2016: Lake Lansing North Park
6 pm
meet at neighborhood entrance on Wild Ginger
Trail/Woodwind Tralil
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